From: Nishant Prajapati

To: AGO - Info

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica; Sudesh Verma; Sujeet Singh; Mohsin Basharat
Subject: Request for Records - Temporary Employment Services - State of Vermont
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 9:15:17 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hi,

Hope this email finds you well!
We are contacting you in regards to a Public Records Request for the State of Vermont.

We request you to provide the following documents in reference to the Bid - Temporary
Employment Services for the State of Vermont.

» Response Submitted by Winning Vendors including Proposed pricing.
> 22M Century Inc. (Contract No. — 34360 Expires on 02/20/2021)
» ATA Services Inc.(Contract No. — 34361 Expires on 02/01/2021)
» Dataman USA LLC(Contract No. — 34359 Expires on 02/01/2021)
» Any Purchase Orders released under this contract.

Please take into consideration that we seek only the soft copy versions of these documents.

Regards,

Nishant Prajapati
Cynet Systems
A: 21000 Atlantic Blvd, # 700, Sterling VA 20166

D: (571) 800-8474 | E: nishant.p@cynetsystems.com
Website | LinkedIn
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